



THAREQ ARSYAD

BACKEND DEVELOPER

ABOUT

My name is Thareq Arsyad has 3 years experienced as Back-end Developer role. Already has experience using PHP, Python, JavaScript, and Golang as programming language, as well as working on projects for various companies. Also has familiar with Agile Development and have knowledge in SDLC. Currently I'm looking to advance my career as Back-end Developer

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

1. PHP, Typescript, Python, GO Language.
2. Mysql, Postgress, MongoDB RDBMS
3. GIT Version Control
4. REST API, Graphql API
5. Mac, Linux, Windows OS
6. Office Tools

PERSONAL SKILLS

1. Agile Development using Jira, Clickup, and Scrum Framework
2. Have a knowledge with SDLC

CONTACT

Phone : 0821-3031-5537
Email : thareq.ad@gmail.com
Address : Tebet, Jakarta Selatan

SOCIAL

[Github : arsyadarmawan](#)

[LinkedIn : Thareq Arsyad](#)

WORK EXPERIENCES

PT MNC OTT NETWORK (VISIONPLUS)

Backend Developer | Jan 2022 - Present

- Develop system with stack technology such as PHP for programming using laravel / lumen framework, database using Mysql / Postgre / Mongo.
- Collaborate with partner ex : indihome for Visionplus Android TV using microservice application.
- Deliver application based on Product Requirements Document (PRD)

PT BUSAN INDONESIA (FREELANCE)

Backend Developer | November 2022 - Present

- Develop payment interaction using dwolla and plaid

PT DUTA DIGITAL NUSANTARA

Backend Developer | Mar 2020 - Jan 2022

- Collaborate with System Analyst and Frontend to understand requirements and translate them into new feature / enhancement.
- Develop system with stack technology such as PHP for programming using laravel framework / Node, database using Mysql / Postgre / Mongo.
- Collaborate with other dev using GIT flow.
- Deploy application on staging / production using Dokku as PaaS.
- Identify product requirement in sprint grooming and sprint planning.
- Bug fixing on existing features.

PT KRAKATAU STEEL (PERSERO)

Management Trainee | April - November 2019

- On Job Training as IT Engineer at Business Enablers & ICT Division.
- Learned about all business process from Iron ore to Hot Rolled Coil or Cold Rolled Coil from SAP.
- Maintain & develop internal web for employee with laravel framework.
- Helped network engineer for troubleshoot.

PROJECT / PRODUCT UNDERTAKEN

Vision Plus - MEDIA OTT

Tech : Laravel, GIT, PostgreSQL, REST API.

Build API for other platforms (mobile, android tv, web) using microservices.

Build new feature based on PRD from product and deliver it

PT MNC OTT Network (VisionPlus) January 2022 - present

PLN MOBILE - SUPER APPS

Tech : Laravel, GIT, PostgreSQL, REST API, Docker, Kubernetes.

This application aims to facilitate the use of electricity through devices.

I build features for complaint, install, and transaction services.

PT Duta Digital Nusantara (VhiWEB) Mar 2020 - January - 2022

Drupadi - Travel Management

Tech : Laravel, GIT, MySQL

This product is a b2b service that brings together companies and travel agents, we provide services for booking airline tickets and hotels.

PT Duta Digital Nusantara (VhiWEB) Mar 2020 - present

SIAPP Pensiun Mobile

Tech : Laravel, GIT, MySQL, GraphQL

Applications that provide retirement preparation services. In the service provides a product where the customer can buy the service

PT Duta Digital Nusantara (VhiWEB) Mar 2020- present

Rediwork - Talent Management

Tech : Laravel, GIT, MySQL

A platform that provides job vacancies for prospective workers, especially in the IT field. In addition, there is a hiring partner channeling prospective workers to new jobs

PT Duta Digital Nusantara (VhiWEB) Mar 2020 - present

EDUCATION & AWARDS

International Conference on Data & Information Science
"Multilabel Classification Text on Topic of Quranic Verses
Using Pseudo Nearest Neighbour Rule (PNNR) Algorithm"
(Jun 2018)

3rd BCA Tech Day Innovation Business
Talking about innovation to sakuku e-wallet with to
enable feature arisan tradition culture

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Telkom University | 2014 - 2018
